HIGHLAND BURIAL PARK

— Established 1924 —

The property for Highland Burial Park was purchased from Mr. Thompson
who lived on 29 North of Danville. The first layout of the cemetery included the
property where the National Guard Armory now stands. North Main Street was
later cut through the property and was taken away from the original layout.
Seventy acres remained in the layout. Highland Burial Park was annexed in 1951.
The first burial was recorded as December 3, 1924. Now the records show 20,318
burials and 7,850 remain for sale.




